
Town of Riverhead 
200 Howell Avenue 

Riverhead, NY  11901 
 
 
 
 

TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt, 
Hubbard, Kern, Rothwell; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Frank Mancini, 
Superintendent of Water 

 
CC: Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s Office; Robin Halpin 
 
FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent 
 
DATE:  February 18, 2022 
 
RE: Bid Opening Report for Electric Motor Repair and Maintenance, Including 

Emergencies 
 
 
 
3 bids were received and opened on February 17, 2022 at 11am: 
 
AC Schultes Inc 
664 S Evergreen Ave 
Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097 
gusiv@acschultes.com 
 
Babco Inc 
60-10 Maurice Ave 
Maspeth, NY 11378 
Jeffrey_w11367@yahoo.com 
 
DP Electric Motor Service Inc 
493-7 Johnson Ave 
Bohemia, NY 11719 
mpdpelectric@yahoo.com 
 
 
Results of the bid opening are attached. All bids have been forwarded to the Water 
District for review. 

Yvette Aguiar 
Supervisor 

Teresa Baldinucci
Purchasing Agent 

631-727-3200 Ext. 271 




























